
 Memo 
 Police Department 
 
 
 

Caring People 
Quality Programs 
Exceptional Service 

Caring People 
Quality Programs 
Exceptional Service 

 
           ITEM # 8 a-f 
 
 
TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Commander Geoff Huff – Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: August 15, 2011  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  September 13, 2011 
 
 
The Council agenda for September 13, 2011, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Class B Liquor & Outdoor Service – Hilton Garden Inn Ames, 1325 Dickinson Avenue 
• Class C Liquor – El Patron Authentic Mexican Restaurant, 120 Welch Avenue 
• Class C Beer – Elmquist/Decker’s BP, 821 Lincoln Way 
• Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service – Brewer’s, 2704 Stange Road 
• Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service – Wallaby’s Grille, 3720 W. Lincoln Way 
• Class C Liquor – La Fuente Mexican Restaurant, 217 South Duff Avenue 

 
 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations at any of the establishments. 
 
 
 
The Police Department would recommend renewal of all six establishments. 
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